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Dear I

RE: Request for Information — RFI3874

Thank you for your request for information which was processed in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA).

You requested the following information:

1. Do you hold a record of a JESP assessment for the ED MPP ? If so, then please could you provide me with the total
JESP score and a score breakdown by JESP factors.

2. lIfthereis no JESP score, then do you hold a record as to why Homes England has not undertaken a JESP evaluation
?If so, then what is the reason ?

3. Ifa JESP assessment was not done for the position of ED MPP, then has this job role been subject to any job
evaluation to establish job weight ? If it has been job evaluated, then please advise which job evaluation scheme
was used and what was the job evaluation score.

4. Do you hold a record of ED MPP total remuneration package receiving CST clearance ? If so, then when ? If not,
why not ?

Response

We can confirm that we do hold some of the information detailed in your request, we will address each of your
questions in turn.

1. Do you hold a record of a JESP assessment for the ED MPP ? If so, then please could you provide me with the
total JESP score and a score breakdown by JESP factors.

We can confirm that Homes England does not hold the information detailed in your request.

To conclude that the information is not held, we have searched with our Human Resources team who would have
the requested information if held.

The FOIA does not oblige a public authority to create information to answer a request if the requested information
is not held. The duty under section 1(1) is only to provide the recorded information held.
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The full text of section 1 in the legislation can be found here:

https://www.legislation.qgov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/section/1

2. Ifthere is no JESP score, then do you hold a record as to why Homes England has not undertaken a JESP
evaluation ? If so, then what is the reason ?

We can confirm that Homes England use Korn Ferry (Hay) evaluation assessments which are used as the basis for
our pay and grading framework.

3. If a JESP assessment was not done for the position of ED MPP, then has this job role been subject to any job
evaluation to establish job weight ? If it has been job evaluated, then please advise which job evaluation
scheme was used and what was the job evaluation score.

We can confirm that the position of ED MPP was subject to an evaluation under the Korn Ferry (Hay) scheme on
behalf of Homes England and we that we do hold the information that you have requested regarding the job

evaluation score however, we rely on section 43(2) of the FOIA to withhold the information from disclosure.

Section 43 - Commercial interests

Under section 43(2) Homes England is not obliged to disclose information that would, or would be likely to,
prejudice the commercial interests of any party.

The information requested relating to a job evaluation score engages section 43(2) of the FOIA as it is commercial in
nature and its release would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of both Homes England and Korn Ferry.

Homes England has identified that the information requested, if released, would be likely to prejudice the effective
operation of the organisations pay and grading review.

Section 43 is a qualified exemption. This means that once we have decided that the exemption is engaged, Homes
England must carry out a public interest test to assess whether it is in the wider public interest for the

information to be disclosed.

Arguments in favour of disclosure:

e Homes England acknowledges there is a general public interest in promoting accountability, transparency,
public understanding and involvement in how Homes England undertakes its work and how it spends public
money.

Arguments in favour of withholding:

e ltis possible to take the total score and compare it to the standard Korn Ferry grading boundaries and make
an assumption as to the job level it translates to. Releasing the score in the absence of our particular scoring
boundaries/application could lead to an incorrect assumption being made about the job level and its
comparability to roles in other organisations which may have applied the methodology and grading
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boundaries differently which in turn would be likely prejudice the commercial interests of Homes England
and Korn Ferry;

e Disclosure is likely to be prejudicial to the commercial interests of both the Agency and third parties as
there is reasonable expectation that such information provided to Homes England in this capacity would
not be disclosed and would not then potentially be relied upon by other parties;

e While there is obviously a public interest in understanding the job evaluation scoring mechanism, releasing
information that reveals Homes England’s assessment and scoring criteria would be likely to distort our
internal decision-making process, making it a robust process which would not be in the public interest as
well as the integrity of the job evaluation process could be undermined as disclosure could lead to attempts
to manipulate the system to achieve particular results and distortions;

e Job evaluation schemes provide a basis for a grading and pay structure, which in turn provides a means to
check and demonstrate you are providing equal pay for equal work. It is the job which is evaluated, not the
job holder and provides a way of assessing the demands of a job that is as objective as possible. Disclosing
this information would expose Homes England'’s results of the evaluation to be influenced by subjective
views, and be likely to prejudice this process;

e There are contractual obligations which prohibit Homes England from sharing this information with the
public at large. This information was provided in a confidential manner and there was nothing within the
process that would have explicitly led employees to believe that this information would be made public or
that their own scores would be shared publicly. Additionally, disclosure would jeopardise the working
relationship between Homes England and its employees and could lead to a potential loss of trust; and

e Homes England has been unable to identify a wider public interest in disclosing the information requested.

Having considered the arguments for and against disclosure of the information, we have concluded that at this
time, the balance of the public interest favours non-disclosure.

The full text of the legislation can be found on the following link:

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/section/43

4. Do you hold a record of ED MPP total remuneration package receiving CST clearance ? If so, then when ? If
not, why not ?

We can confirm that CST clearance was approved on 21 March 2021.

Right to Appeal

If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has been
handled, you may request an internal review. You can request an internal review by writing to Homes England via
the details below, quoting the reference number at the top of this letter.

Email: infogov@homesengland.gov.uk
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Your request for review must be made in writing, explain why you wish to appeal, and be received within 40 working
days of the date of this response. Failure to meet this criteria may lead to your request being refused.

Upon receipt, your request for review will be passed to an independent party not involved in your original request.
We aim to issue a response within 20 working days.

You may also complain to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) however, the Information Commissioner
does usually expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance.

The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link:

https://ico.org.uk/

Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response accordingly.

Yours sincerely,

The Information Governance Team
For Homes England
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